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SECRET

3 November 1962

1 ]
MEMORANDUM FOR THE FILE: 'I’\/\ﬁ/‘/"}/
FROM: Winston M. Scott -

L]
SUBJECT: Ambassador MANN
ol

1. On 5 November 1902 I personally gave LLEEMP@& two (2)
photostatic copies of the attached letter threatening Ambassador

MANN. Dl
2. L TEMP&Z said he would have it ''searched" to sce if

“.

Gobernacion clsv,‘ld determine the writer or a suspect.

3. L EMPOjZ thanked me for the letter for he said that, if

Mexican~Cuban relations were to worsen, it 18 likely that this
writer will threaten President LOPEZ Matecos as well as U.S.

officials.
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US2£D N1 FELZDY LO Vil A GIZSULR
VIEIDO, CO3ARIES HIJCS »Z ZU CHIX -
GADA, Si se nos izpide reunirnoa

para protestar pudlicacente en noxn

bre dol Derccho Interaacionzal y de = ~

geases, por la brutal repreeiion
que ejercen sobre Latinoamérica, iz
diendo ou desarrolio cconémico, noso

tros, como hunanos darenos éduenta de
ustedes par de idiotas, pnes nds vale

un valiente con una pistola quo warios
niles de cinaadanos en publica protesta,

Cabrones, aguantenso.

Sr, Ezbajador de los Z324D0S U 'S
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